DISTRICT 10 Monthly Membership Meeting - April 8th, 2024 7:00pm - Hidden Haven

Call Meeting to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:02pm by Jim Casey

Roll Call

 Members/Officers not in attendance: Scott Meyer, Summer Anderson, Chase Miller Associations not in attendance: Andover

Minutes of Last Meeting

- Motion was made, seconded, and passed to approve the minutes from December Membership Meeting
- Final checks for tournament ice time will be issued by end of week.

D10 Treasurer -Rhonda Madsen

- Checking account balance was announced, after deposits and expenses.
- Motion was made and seconded to approve the treasurer's report. Motion carried

D10 President - Jim Casey

- Congrats to teams that made it to state
- HP14s are in the top 30/Phase 2. Will be cutting to the top 20. Festivals will be the last weekend of April
- President's Meeting will be 4/15 at Trapper's on Lake Drive. Contact Tom Schoolmeesters with any questions.
- Association Elections please forward contact information for all newly elected members to Kelly Gribauval ASAP.
- There will be an opening at the 12UA & 12UB level. Those interested, fill out application on D10 website and let Colleen know.
- Thanked Amber Penner for her time serving on the board

D10 Board Elections

- Board President Jim Casey called for elections
- A motion was made, seconded, and approved to re-elect Rick Wesp, Scott Meyer, Dave Englund, Kelly Gribauval, Becky Ewing, and Jody Cline for another 2 year term.
- A motion was made, seconded, and approved to request ten white ballots to fill possible openings that may occur before the next election.
- The meeting was closed. When the meeting was re-opened, Jim Casey was re-elected to another two year term.

D10 Director -Colleen Donovan

- Thanked everyone for the good seasaon.
- MN Hockey Meeting will be the end of April.
 - Will send out email for the MN Hockey Meeting at the end of the month
- Submit your Co-op Agreements to Colleen. Need to know what would make co-ops separate. Must be listed in the agreement. High School and Youth Hockey are two different things
- Tier 1 14U Girls Nationals results won first two games, lost second two both games were lost to the teams in the Championship game.

D10 Vice President -Jim Meyer forScott Meyer

- Presidents stay on top of rule changes, specifically the neck guard rules
- During the off season, review your association by-laws and make changes as needed
- Be sure to review your association team results at the end of the year. Verify that levels were appropriate to plan for next season.

D10 Mite Director - Dave Englund

- Mite Directors if there are changes forward that information to Dave
- Early in the 24-25 season, will send email to all the teams with rules at the beginning for an easy resource for Mite coaches.
- The Super Rink will have intermediate nets next season.
- 2024-2025 Season Mite Director Meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 11th.

D10 Registrar - Becky Ewing

- May 20th at 6pm there will be a registrar's meeting to go over items that pertain specifically to D10 and MN Hockey. Will be at either Anoka or Fogerty
- Awards teams must requests for all players (ex: co-op team can not request for one group of players from one community and not request for the players from the other community). Parents cannot make award request.
- Roster signoffs for traveling teams next season date is TBD.
- Coaches with temp cards must complete classes or they will not be able to coach next year
- All new board members must complete background screening and Safe Sport. Board rosters are due to Becky by 9/30.

D10 Hockey Director - Donn Berkeland

- 13U boys and girls futures program coaches are filled
- 15U team is co-ed. 13U girls are on the ice with the 15Us.
 - Parent feedback has been good and the coaches have been excellent.
- Coach development 40 coach developers are putting together coursework want everything put together early so there is no waiting once registration for the next season starts.
- There have been applications submitted for the D10 Coach in Chief
- 2 Hockey Director Zoom meetings that have reviewed Level 1 & 2. Upcoming meeting will review Level 3.

D10 District Tournament Coordinator - Rick Wesp

• Thank you to D10 Staff and Associations for all of the work. It takes a lot to run the region and state tournaments.

D10 Youth Coordinator - Jim Casey for Chase Miller

• Regions and State tournaments were excellent. The banquet was good and the kids didn't disappoint, very fun to watch.

D10 Girls Coordinator - Colleen Donovan for Summer Anderson

• HP 14 and 15 tryouts will be cutting tp 20. 14s are starting to play in games.

D10 Diversified Hockey Coordinator - Colleen Donovan

No report

D10 Jr. Gold Coordinator - Hank Wuertz

- Thanked everyone for the good season.
- One Junior Gold team made it to state and got to the 3rd place game.
- Reminded Presidents that Junior Gold is the last group to roster teams and get on the schedule. Ice schedules can be full don't forget your Junior Gold teams and players.

D10 Supervisor of Officials - Mike Mannin

- 967 Incidents in MN Hockey. 101 on D10 players. 55 issued by D10 officials. All others were out of district. D10 averages 100 incidents per season
 - o Out of district incidents mean players sit for TWO games rather than one.
- Mite Full Ice and New Official Mentoring Porgram went well. There were a couple of glitches.
- Has ideas and would like one President and one coach to meet in a small group to discuss how to make this program better for next year. One or two meetings only.
- State tournaments went well. D10 was complimented on what well run tournaments were put on.

Game Schedule/Ref Scheduling - Tom Nergard

- Thanked associations and those that helped with districts, regions, and state
- Invitational tournaments for 23-24 season dates must be given to Tom by 5/1 to lock in dates for officials. No guarantees for dates given after 5/1.
- If associations have new tournament coordinators or ice schedulers get that contact information to Tom ASAP.
 - o North Branch will not be with St. Francis for 24-25 Season
- State tournament Grand Rapids/Greenway sent "Thank You" for running the tournament.
- All State Championship teams were on the ice during the MN Wild game
- Congrats to Jeremie and the 14U team for a season well done.
- Tier 1 boys Tom will be managing the four teams. Tryouts will be open until 7/7 and start 7/9. Will need coaches at the boys 13U level

Game Sheet - Jeff Zwerdling

- Thanked all of the Presidents and Game Sheets Coordinators
- Reviewed number of games played using Game Sheets
- Third year of using Game Sheets
- Please send Game Sheets contact information to Jeff
- For those that want to use Game Sheets for tournaments, Jeff will need information 2 weeks ahead of time.

Items from the Floor

- Colleen reminded Associations that they will be responsible for 75% of the cost of Game Sheets for the next season
- There is interest in a 19U team. Will need to find an association to host.
- Jim wanted to thank Rhonda and her crew for all of their work. Thanks to the Gate Fee Ladies, Tom and Rick for work on Regions & State.
- Thank you for Jody's husband Kenny for manning the door.

Meeting adjourned at 7:42. Motioned and seconded.

Minutes respectfully recorded by D10 Secretary, Kelly Gribauval

Next Membership Meeting: September 2024